

Objective

Junior web designer/developer. Focus on front-end coding and UX. Passion for building modern, beautiful websites and interactions.

Skills

- HTML, CSS +++++
- JavaScript, jQuery ++++
- PHP +++
- MySQL ++++
- Documentation +++++

Offering full web development at every stage: research and analysis; visual design; affinity diagramming; coding and web authoring; SEO; usability testing; CMS site builds; logo, graphic and print design; photography; writing for the web.

Proficient in HTML; CSS; JavaScript/jQuery; PHP; SQL; Python; WordPress; .NET; CodeIgniter; Node.js; web research and documentation; graphic design; typography and more.

Experienced in scrum and agile techniques. Have worked in teams of 3 to 15 people utilizing Git/GitHub, MeisterTask, Slack and other tools. Comfortable in both support and leadership positions.

Fluent in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and Dreamweaver; Brackets; TextWrangler; Microsoft Office; Cyberduck; FileZilla; Google Picasa; MAMP and WAMP; Linux; all major browsers. Familiar with and comfortable at the command line.

Employment History

- Froglegs ported desktop site to mobile; maintain and update website 2016-present
- AK Web Design engineer WordPress and static sites from scratch; write custom content with SEO bent; maintain multiple websites 2016-present
- Morgan Sound Inc. managed multiple departments and teams of up to six; designed complex sound, video & lighting systems; maintained web inventory; hired & fired employees 2005-2015

Education

• Seattle Central College - Web Design, Web Development certifications

2015-2017

• Cornish College - BFA (music)

2003-2006

adamkozie.com | github:atkozie | linkedin:adam-kozie